

Date Submitted: 01/21/21 4:32 pm

Viewing: **ART Dept Honors : Art Departmental Honors**

Last approved: 06/24/20 1:44 pm

Last edit: 01/22/21 1:57 pm

Changes proposed by: rcc003

Catalog Pages Using
this Program
[Art \(ARTS\)](#)

Submitter: User ID: **rcc003 calison** Phone:
**479-575-3701 575-
6731**

Program Status Active

Academic Level Undergraduate

Type of proposal **Policy Minor**

Select a reason for this modification

Making Minor Changes to an Existing Degree (e.g. changing 15 or fewer hours, changing admission/graduation requirements, adding/changing Focused Study or Track)

Effective Catalog Year Fall 2021

College/School Code
Fulbright College of Arts and Sciences (ARSC)

Department Code
School of Art (ARTS)

Program Code ART Dept Honors

Program Title

In Workflow

1. ARSC Dean Initial
2. Director of Program Assessment and Review
3. Registrar Initial
4. Institutional Research
5. ARTS Chair
6. ARSC Curriculum Committee
7. ARSC Dean
8. Global Campus
9. Provost Review
10. University Course and Program Committee
11. Faculty Senate
12. Provost Final
13. Provost's Office-- Notification of Approval
14. Registrar Final
15. Catalog Editor Final

Approval Path

1. 01/22/21 9:13 am
Jeannie Hulen (jhulen): Approved for ARSC Dean Initial
2. 01/22/21 1:57 pm
Alice Griffin (agriffin): Approved for Director of Program

- Assessment and Review
3. 01/22/21 2:54 pm
Lisa Kulczak
(lkulcza): Approved for Registrar Initial
 4. 01/22/21 2:58 pm
Gary Gunderman
(ggunderm): Approved for Institutional Research
 5. 01/22/21 4:16 pm
Gerry Snyder
(gwsnyder): Approved for ARTS Chair
 6. 02/11/21 4:35 pm
Ryan Cochran
(rcc003): Approved for ARSC Curriculum Committee
 7. 02/11/21 4:43 pm
Jeannie Hulen
(jhulen): Approved for ARSC Dean
 8. 02/12/21 8:55 am
Suzanne Kenner
(skenner): Approved for Global Campus
 9. 02/12/21 1:24 pm
Terry Martin
(tmartin): Approved for Provost Review
 10. 02/26/21 4:21 pm
Alice Griffin
(agriffin): Approved for University Course and Program Committee

History

1. Feb 6, 2017 by Charlie Alison (calison)
2. Jun 24, 2020 by Charlie Alison (calison)

Art Departmental Honors

Program Delivery

Method

On Campus

Is this program interdisciplinary?

No

Does this proposal impact any courses from another College/School?

No

Program Requirements and Description

Requirements

Requirements for Departmental Honors in Art: As part of the Honors Studies Program ~~in of the~~ Fulbright College of Arts and Sciences, the School of Art provides the opportunity for academically superior ~~junior-and senior-level~~ students to acquire broader and deeper knowledge and skills ~~in the in-the~~ visual arts and related disciplines. This is accomplished through independent research projects in ~~design studios and art/design studio art and/or art~~ history ~~courses~~ under the direction of the art faculty. ~~Outstanding achievement is recognized by awarding the distinction "Art Scholar Cum Laude."~~ Students ~~must declare honors prior to the start may apply for honors studies beginning in the second semester~~ of ~~spring semester~~ their sophomore year and normally will not be accepted into the program after completion of ~~their sophomore the second semester of their junior~~ year. The ~~School school~~ requires each applicant to have a minimum cumulative ~~GPA grade-point average~~ of 3.5 ~~as well as in all college course work~~; a minimum ~~GPA grade-point average~~ of 3.5 in ~~courses from all course work taken in the School School of Art. Art, completed ARHS 2913 and ARHS 2923, completed at least 20 semester hours of work in art school courses, and at least 30 semester hours of general education requirements. Students included in those hours, a student~~ must complete and defend an honors thesis ~~in conjunction with their degree project~~ and ~~complete take~~ 12 ~~credit hours in honors studies hours~~; which may include ~~six credit hours 6-hours~~ of ~~honors thesis. thesis, in honors studies.~~ Higher degree distinctions take into consideration the ~~students' student's~~ entire academic career and are recommended for only those students whose honors projects and programs of study demonstrate a truly exceptional degree of creativity and scholarship.

Description and justification of the request

Description of specific change	Justification for this change
Gave the language a polish for brevity. Clarified application timeline and number of honors credit hours required.	Accurately reflects the SoA's programs and more clearly states the requirements.

Upload attachments

Reviewer Comments

Alice Griffin (agriffin) (01/22/21 1:57 pm): A policy change will require campus approval.

Key: 98